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From:
Sent: 02 November 2020 17:42
To:
Cc: ; ; 
Subject: EC grant permission for comms spend November 2020 

 
Hi  ,  
 
We are content for up to £6000 (six thousand) of funding from the budget in the attached S12 letter of 29 April to 
be used for the publication of a Clued Up Magazine subject to DfT reviewing the comms material before 
publication.  The overall grant in 2020/21 remains up to £378,559.  
 
Could you please report the comms spend as a separate expenditure line when invoicing us ‐ but using the same 
purchase order as the resource costs.   Please consider this email as the permission to spend the money unless the 
CAA require a more formal grant amendment letter.  
 
Many thanks,  
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